Arthur Doak

From: Jim Turvaville [turbo@ wayfm com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 25,2011 11:15 AM

To: Arthur Doak; Laura Mizrahi

Subject: RE: WSYI(FM), Valley Station, Kentucky Fac: 50764
Art:

WAY MEDIA INC. has begun operations under the Program Test Authority issued herein and has
ceased operation of the Auxiliary Facilities authorized under BXLH-20041230AAE and
BXLH-20040211RAR. Those Auxiliary Facilities have been dismantled and the licenses for them
may be deleted at your convenience.

Thank you.

Jim "Turbo" Turvaville

Corporate Director of Engineering and Expansion WAY Media, Inc Colorado Springs, CO
PH: 719-955-4629

FAX: 719-278-4339

————— Original Message-----

From: Arthur Doak [mailteo:Arthur.Doakefcc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 7:11 AM

To: Laura Mizrahi; Jim Turvaville

Subject: WSYI(FM), Valley Station, Kentucky Fac: 50764

Authority IS HEREBY GRANTED for FM Station WSYI (Facility ID No. 50764)
to conduct program test operations with the FM directicnal antenna in
accordance with the terms and conditions of Construction Permit
BPH-20100624AJN and the provigions of 47 C.F.R. Secticn 73.1620 pending
further action on license application BLH-20110420ABC. The effective
radiated power (ERP) is 1.25 kilowatts and the transmitter power ocutput
(TPO) is 0.72 kilowatt.

Arthur E. Doak
Audio Division
Media Bureau
FCC

202) 418-2715



